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Whistleblower Statutes Summary Chart

Allowable Remedies Burden of

Proof
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Provision

Days to
complete

Act/OSHA Regulation Respondents

Days

Preliminary Compen-

Punitive

to file

covered

Backpay

Reinstatement

satory

Section 11(c) of the Occupational Safety
& Health Act (11(c)) (1970)
29 U.S.C. § 660(c)

Private sector

Protects employees from retaliation for 20 U.S. Postal Service 90 No Yes No Yes Yes 15| OSHA But for
exercising a variety of rights guaranteed Certain tribal

under the Act, such as filing a S&H employers

complaint with OSHA or their employers,

participating in an inspection, etc. 29 CFR

1977

Ast Hazard Emergency Response :

Act (AHERA) (1986) 15 U.S.C. § 2651 g;‘;t‘:“;:m‘;'al

Protects employees from retaliation for

reporting violations of the law relating to 80 %t;\.:mnben[t) hool 80 No Yes No Yes Yes L] e Buit &
asbestos in public or private non-profit Nk UL

elementary and secondary school systems. Certain tribal schools

29 CFR 1977

International Safe Container Act (ISCA) EQ:;‘;:E:‘H‘:TIM

(1977) 46 U.S.C. § 80507 :

Protects employees from retaliation for 60 Ceriol ainky d 30 No Yes No Yes Yes 15| 0sHA But for
reporting to the Coast Guard the existence Governmant Al

of an unsafe intermodal cargo container or interstate compact

another violation of the Act. 29 CFR 1977 g

Surface Transportation Assistance Act

(STAA) (1982) 49 U.S.C. § 31105

Protects truck drivers and other covered Yes

employees from retaliation for refusing to 180 Private sector 60 210 Yes Yes Yes 250K | 30| ALJ Contributing
violate regulations related to the safety or cap

security of commercial motor vehicles or for

reporting violations of those regulations, etc.

29 CFR 1978
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